
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQ.r&/t~c .24,'~..:~i .4? 

u~1 It~tf).l:::t. l~4J 
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 

C ontent~ : 

ECOHCMIC iJ'TD !?OCIAL COONC!L 

CO -ORDIHATION 00HMI 'l"rEE 

Hel'i at t~e :::'a J.ai s d.~~ ~~::ttion;:;, Geneva, 
on Thursd.::~,y , 4 A usus t 19~·9 , e. t l C a.m . 

1 . CAL.'ENDJ'~ OF COHPE..:ni!·mES FOR 1950 
(I tem l.;.7 of the Council Agonda) 
( conth"ue~ ) 

2 . REPORT OF THE SE'CRET.ARY -GEUr"'RAL 
ON REI..P.TION3 \·:ITH INTER-GOVERl11.,ill;FT!.L 
ORG/.NIZ ... t\TIONS (Item 43 of the Council 
Agenda) (resumed from the f ortieth 
meeting) I nternational ?en3.1 ani. 

pucec 3 - 3 

Penitentiaq Commisdon (re~~'!led. ) . . pace:. 8 - 17 

3 . PRCGR:JtME OF HORK page 17 



Ef.'\c . ~vs~. 43 
Pegs 2 

?re-sont : 

Chairmun : 

Austral ia 

Belgi um 

Braz il 

ByoJ.orusoia:: SS.R 

Chile 

China 

Deru::ar lc 

France 

Leoenon 

Polar.~ 

UnitcL. S ~;:,-.;cs of .\mer icc 

Hr. PLJl.1SOLL 

Hr . C'l.'l~S 

l'.IX' . :FEifA1JX 
Baron de IC".:RCHOV':!<: d tEX!\ERDE 

Mr . MACHADO 

l-it'. AG.O...POV 

fi'!I' . RODRIGUEZ 

t~· . !!:SAO 

Mr. DAHI.G. \A.FD 

ltir . f\iENDEZ-FRAl·~CE 
1-ir. de CCMl-!TICS 

l·~ · 3EN 

:t.r. AZKOUL 

Hiss HPJ frTO!T 

:.1iss CZ.'.PKO 

M.::::ls SALT 

Mr. KO'ISCHN:::G 
tJ'lt' • ID:'DE 

Renresentatives of Specialized Agencies : 

Internation31 Labour Orge~isetion Mr. cox 

United Nations Educational , 
Scientific and Cultural Orgenization Mr. B~ 

Se<:retariat : 

Sir Raphael Cil ento 

Mr . Humphrey 

Y.Jr . Powers 

lv'.IX' . Yates 

lv'.IX' . Sze 

Director of tho Division 
of Social Activities 

Director of the Div~~ion 
of Et:anan Risht e 

Bureau of Finance 

Secretary to t he Council 

Secretary to the Commit t ee 



1. CAJ.ENDP.R OF CONFE!Th:NCJ!;S FOR J.9)C' (I t en 4 7 of the Cou!'.c i]. A.:;er.ca ) 
(DocU!!l.ent E/ 1464) ( cvntim-.ed ) 

The CIL'I. IE1AN St'.3Beste:i t hat t 'he meet inG m~ght cont:.nue to 

discuss Item 47 until t he doCUll'eltts for Ite-m 43 had been clia+,ri'but'.: d . 

l~ . ~~8RADO (Braz i l) felt thRt ~ha cho:.ce of the place 

\-There t~1e session of the Com::J.i s s ::l.on on Rtt!llan Fights ~ras to 'be held 

s~ould be governe<l by subst!'ntive and ad:rn:!.r..istra tive con3iderat :tons , 

and not cy personal or climatic co~'1C :i.ll01:'~tions 3.S pl'O:;?Ose<l by t:he l<'rench 

r epresentative . The fact that the }•:uror-e."U1 Office \-ras at Geneva must 

be taken into account , but no ~reight should a ttach t o the fact that 

Geneva uaa a s umme:o r esort . :.coking at the el!'.:pty p1~blic GalJ.er :!.ea , 

he 1-1as not convinced t ha t public 1nt0rest was a c ogent argumemt i n 

f avour of ho~Jing the session at Gon&va. 

It \·i3.B d:Lf'ficult for the Cornn5.ttes t o fulfil :it.s t.erms of 

refer ence 1 munely 1 intee;rat ion and planning, \·/'hen it ha d not been 

inf'ormed of' the compl ete schedule of meetings t o be he·ld a t Lake 

Success . 

Ba:·on de KERCROVE tl. tEXAER!)J!: (Belgiwn) 1-lRi'Tlly sttp!)orted the 

I<'rench proposal tha t the next session of · t l::e Commiar>ion on HP.man R~.c;hts 

be hel d at Geneva. As the Fr ench r epresentative had pointed out, there 

\-Tar e other factors to be te.ken into account apart f rom those of a 

prectical, administrative e.nd fina."lc~al o:::-0.er . Ther e were t-~e iGhty 

argUl'aents of a much more 3ener a l r..ature i n favour of choosing Gene1.·a . 

It was very greatly to the advantage of the United Nations that it 

should s t im.t\l ate the interest 1 not onl~' of the Jl.mer ics.n continent , but 

of other parts of the world too, i n the ef:'orts for peece and pros!_H~r ity 

which it had set out to bring to a successful conclusion . 

He felt t:hat a certain bal ance sho-ul d be struck ~et~_,.ee::1 the 

inc:?:eased expenditure invol v.ad in holdin_; confer ences a Hay from 

Rcadqua:·tere, a nd t:!le advantae,eo whic:h might ::;Yroperly ce expected 1,o 

result f ram s uch a course. It would not be desira0~e fro~ the budGet ar y 

point of vieH 'to choose places too f3.r 8'-TOY frOI'l lel:e !:.uccesa ( · JeneYa; 

but the expense invol ved i n the case of Geneva Hould sul'el y not be 

eJ:cess i\'e . 

As the Bra z ilian rep::.-esentative lle.d pointed. out ct the :previo1.:.s 

day'~ moeting, budgeta1·y provision hc d been made for suppl ementinG 

the staff by temporary r ecru itment so as to meet the r squir cnents 



E/ AC. 24/ SR. 43 
Pace 4 

of the heavy progr amme of meet ings at La.l~e Success next spring. I:f 

the Colllll'l:!.es ion on Human RiE3hts met in Geneva , tha t would enable them to 

effect some econotd es in t hat d5rection. 

He did not knm-r exact ly what facil:!ties \vere at the disr>osal of 

Commissions a t Lake S-r.ccess , but he had heard that Geneva Has the 

€'~ual of la)-::e Success i n that r espect, if not better. In Geneva precious 

time could be saved, meetings could be hel d on Saturdays , and, if 

necessary, could be prolonged. 

If the Commission on Ruman Right s oet at Geneva next ~arch , the 

f act that qualified staff was already available ther e ;·roul d hel l) 

to l ight en the "1-.·ork-load a t Lake Success. 

It shoul d al so be r emembered that "1-Thile i t was easier for srnte 

del egations to travel t o Lake Success, Ebmo of the European 2overP~ents 

f ound it more convenient and more econoiUica l t o send their 

repr esent atives to Geneva. 

Renee he Has entir ely in favour of the French proposal , as there 

Her e no sufficiently convincing counter-arGuments to justify setting 

it as i de . 

The CR'l:ill~ .. IAN aoked tile ::rap:;..~esentative of ·~he Secretory-General 

to explain the financ i a l tmpl ications of the pro~u~al before the 

COJ!1mittee, in accordance wit h Rule 33 of t he rules of procedure. 

lvlr . YATES , Secretary to the Council, stated t hat the est:imates 

pr epared by t he Secretary-r.xeneral and submitted to the Advisory Committee 

on Administrative and Budgetary Questions had provided for t\vo sessions 

of Commissions to be hel d i n Geneva in 1950, at a direct extra cost 

of 16, o6o dolla.r s . 

Hhen the Commission on Human Rights had proposed that i ts next 

session should be held in Geneva, a revised estimate had been drawn up, 

and append~d to the report of the Commiss ion (E/1371, page 110) . 

T!1at estil113.te Hhich included ~ ~ expenditure on Stc..ff travel and 

subsist3nce which made up the item referred to above, amounted to 27, 075 
dollars . The direct trttra cost of a co:r:zoespondingly l ong seasi~n at 

Lake Success, \-Tould be 14, 445 dollars ol' 12,630 d.ol.W•e l ess4 

Mr. SEN (Indi a ) said that while h is del egation in princi ple 

pr eferred meet1.ngs to be held at Lake Success , it 'rould make an 



exce:yticn in the prese~t case . The :a·,.JJllli!l Rig~ts Comm5.s sj_o;1 t .. ·o-.tld 

r equir e at l ec>st ttvo :.aonths to ~Oill!)lete :.ts agend'l; at lake Success 

that would mean overl:1.pping with other meetings , besiC.es pl a cing n 

hea'-'Y b-v.~:den on He'ldqur~~ters S9crei..~~iet jn the period. between the 

tent h and eleventh sess~ons of the Cotmcil. 

:,li th reGarC'. to the :fir.a.""lcial implicatior:s , he do'..1'btcd ~.-heJ;he~ en 

exact eet:ill:ate of the c.ct ual a:nount involved cot'ld be a!-rivec at ~d t};out 

ta!ci.ng into accot'...1'1.t th€1 trs. vel expc:r,s.'5s of t!!e va:"ious r"'.e l egc. tions , ur.d 

breaking Cimm the overall sum c:L"l0.1[; the di ffcr c11t cmmtr:les . The 

Secre~.rkt staff a t Geneva. would r:.c": b~ fully en:t.ploycd {uring the 

s~wr months i f no Corrun.i.oeicn we"'!'e h0l d there. lie i·rished to make no 

invidious comparisons in resr.ect o: clill!.':'.t e an·i hosp:!.talit:-·, and i·ras , 

moreover, of the opinion that. the <:>.ppr..:rent indiffer ence of the public 

at Geneva miGht well be explained by t he f 3 ct tl1at Em·o})C'ana preferred 

to cet the ir in:!'omation indirectly. 

Hr . H'...'DE (United States of /lner icn ) said th.s.t oince parJ.:. of 

t he :mein.bersh:.p of the Council and of the Co:wnission on JlP:m.an ~:0:1ts tras 

identical, considerable dif ficulty might be e:x::~erienced by so~'l.e 

del egations if the t\-ro sees ions we:r·e helrl i :1 different pl aces , en :-;ec::.c-.l ly 

i n view of t he decis:!.on to pnt had : t:r.e te:1~;h session of the Council by 

a tveek. In the Inter ::m CorJrlli ttee r;n Pro;._,r:u'llne of 1;eetinss the Frcnc:1 

r ep2·e.sent ntive had im•olmG. tho )r:!.r,ciple of rota tion; but the Cc.~1miasion 

on Human Hi :;hts h:J.d held ~-te s-3:::3 ~.c,n :i.n Genova in 191.~·( , vThsreo.s the 

Social Cor mission l1ed ~over ~e·~ t!l•~.r:~ , :;,.t·~c!1 as it had t'lan teci to . ::ith 

r egr:rd to congestion, he pcintc t1. out that th!'.t ,,•as just as crent c. 

prol)l em in Geneva as a t :L.o.ke Success. VlB.y ~rould 'Je te.ken Ul) by .._be 

Econon1ic Ccmr.11ission for Europe and the Third HorlC. Health :\ssembly; the 

Thirty- t h ird International Labour Confe:.·ence \-.'as to meet in J tme , so 

that t he onl;y possible f1•ee tme t-1as betHeen the end of t he ter~th seesion 

of the Co',mcil and the end of April. If t he ColT'mission on Ht.une.n P. ights 

met in Geneva , no other Commission could do so, a nd , denpite t he vote 

taken by tha;t Commission, the Inter :Jm CarnmHtee could find nothing i..""l the 

records of the Co:rn::1ission to su:p:port its p:::eference, •,rhs reae tr,e Societl 

Coomssion had :put forvra:::C. the valid l'eason that :i.t t.rished to r.:ect in EtTope 

anJ. not i n 1\lncrica because s ocial r-robleus di ffered :!.n the tvo continents 

and it wishec~ t o :m.o. intain a fair balance . \rhen aslcerl. , by the Interim 

Committee, the representative of the Dep2.~~.m€nt of Cortference und Generc.l 



E/AC . 24/SR.43 
Pa3e 6 

Ser-'l'ices had replied ca teE;oricalJ y that from the aclm.!.nistra ti '7e 

point of vie\i it would be :preferab~.e to hold the aee s ion of the 

Soc!al CO!..llllission in C'..eneva. 

~tr. BORISOV (~on of Soviet Socia!ist Republics) eupported 

the French p:::oposal and felt that the rensor.s put for\-re.rd by the 

~nited St ates r epresentative themselves spoke in favour of Geneva. 

Looking a t the cal endar, he saw that ~he Conferences of the s,ecialized 

agencies were not due to begin vnt::.l Nay, that was , \-Then t!le sess ion 

of the Cor.tmisaion on HUlnan Rights wvuld already have come to an end. 

It \-Tas hardly correct to say that t he majority of the member s of 

the Carm:l!aa ion on H"Jlll.El.n Rights \rere also mer.tbers of the r:cononic ar.d 

Social Council; perr..aps t\-70 or three \7ere, but the overvhelmi!lG 

majority had never been closel y co.::L"lectad Hith the Council. The 

major reaRon 1n favol::.." of chooai.""Jg Gvne'7a ~~os that tho Commiss:.on on 

H'\.Cl!Cn Ri,3hts hao. itself decided in favour of Ge::1eva , by 10 votes to 2 . 

Sessions of three Commissions were to be held at Headquarters 

in the early months of 1950, as well as a session of the Econ~ic 

and Social C01mcil, and the Eecretc.rie.t \-roulcl have considerable 

difficulty in servicing them all if the sesoion of the Comniani on 

on liuman Rights were added to that l ist . He agreed with the 

representative of India that the finar.cial implications were 

too inconclus ive to form a valid argument . 

adduced was stron.g enough to persuade the United IGngdom DeleJation 

to abandon its positlon that meetings \-7ere best hel d at Headquarters . 

That position was based on the incr eased expenditure and the decr eased 

efficiency which resulted f rom meetings beins held avre.y from 

Headquarters . She deprecated the tendency to consider that more 

prestige attached to meetings held at-ray from :Eeadquarters 1 or 

that to meet el sewhere than at Lake Success wac a kind of prize to be 

awarded in rotation. She agreed with the Brazilian representative 

that neetings must not be l ooked on as holiday tours . She alJJo 

feared that the overload might be t r ans:!'orred .:from Lake Success to 

Geneva, ~rhere the Secretariat was obviously lese \-Tell fitted to . '>pe 

~rith it . One point which had not yet 'been mentioned ~rae that the 



Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination and the I'rcY~e~tion 

of Mino:-ci ties had asked to meet in the same place as the Cornission 

on HvJman Rights, and the Committee had already decided t that Sub

Commission should meet in NevT York at the beginning at 1950. The 

Commission and the Sub-Commission vre:re c~1 osely related, and it YTOuld 

be advisable for them to maintain a certain liaison and continuity 

through the permanent delegatior~ at lake Success. 

She asked the representative of the Secretary .. General if the 

fine.ncial estimates he had just given ornJ.ly might be circulated as a 

doctmJ.ent before Item 47 came up in plenary1 and also en';l,uired whether 

the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions 

had considered t:Cose estirl'..ates, and whether the Secretary-General 

was in possession of ita comments. 

}~. YATES, Secreta~y to the Council, replied tr~t the 

financial est:tmates which he had mentic..u ...... : · having been subm:i.tted 

to the Ad~laory Ccmmittee were contained in Section III of the 

budgetary eat:tmates for 1950. The comraents of the Advisory Committee 

had not yet arrived in Geneva, but the info~1ation could be obtained. 

The estimEttes relating to the COil'll:l.isaion on HUIDE.n Rights and the 

Social Cor.nn.ission vrere containe;1 in Docmnents E/1371 (page 110) 

and E/1402/ Add.l1 respectivel;,:-, which had been circulateo .• 

:r-..Ir. HYDE (United States of America) replying to the 

representative of the Soviet Union, pointed out that the Commission 

on H1.1inan Rights might well continua into Hay, and that he had in any 

case referred to the Econo:m.ic Ca::mnission for Europe as well ~s to the 

specialized agencies. Moreover, the Department of Confe~ences and 

General Services had told tne Interim Co~ittee that if the Commission 

on Human Rights met in Geneva it would not be possible for any other 

Commission to do so. 

Nr. TSAO (China) supported the views put forward in favour 

of the session of the Co~ssion on Human Rights being held at lake 

Success. 

l!r. CUIFS (Australia) suggested that, in vievr of the :!m.po:rtance 

of the principles invol~ed1 !t~ vote should be taken by roll-call. 



B/ AC . 21:/fl~ . 43 
:?age 8 

T:1t~ l'esuJ.t of th~ vo~ was as follo~.,s : 

In f a ·Tou:..•: Eelgiun, Byelort~ssian SSP. , Denrarl:, :'l•a.ice, 
L"'ldia, !.ebanon, New Zeau .. nrl , Pol':\.r.d , 
Union of So·:iet S0cinl ist Rep,tbl i.cs . 

Austral ia, Brazil, C!t:!.le , Chi.l'lll , United 
Kinedom, Un:lted St e.tes of f\Lle:::oica . 

T!te ·)r.~s-·:l_i_het _the Co!CJl.itte~ rec~er.d to. th~~cil_+.ha~- t ee_ 

ne~~ .. ~..£?.:J:!.on of thE!_£?!;~t.i~sion en IIttnG!n R:i.ght.e be held at Jeneva 

~-~~l._n..fl":.(_~L9_2otes to ~· 

~hs CC!!I!,1~ttee_ ~·~E~e:.y _£BFoetl to de::'e~:furthry:r ciscu~o:J.~ 

of t roP. C~l~"ldsr of Cm~erences for 1950 ( Item h7 of the Cormct: A:_,_e"lL.a ). 

2 . PJ~l?OHT OF 'I'IiE SECP.E.r.t.RY-~i.ER!'..L ON nEI:.Tiur!S \!ITH 
:m:r:.;:p, -GOVEF.~E.\ft~!iT!:.L OI!G~NJ:Z.i',TIONS. 

( Itern 43 o~ t :1e Cott1cil ,!l.c~encla ) 
(F:e:::Jumetl from the Fortieth rl.eeti.'lg) 

I.rrtc:•na"';io:1al Penal ar.d Penitentim.·y ComnieGion (re:::rumed) 
(Doounents E/1313, Zf A'J . 'C:.'-l./6, E/AC. '?.4/U •. ?.5 1 11. 27 and W. 29 

The CHAJR..~:l drc11 the a t t.sntion of the r1s etin3 to Docu:ncnt 

E/ AC. ?.~j:-3!\ . l~O, pe.ges 10 -15, ~nd r ecaLled that o.+. a p:·evioufl meeting, 

the Un:'. t9ll Stat es had subci tted a r1r opoJal (Docvl'lent E/ AC . 21'/"w. 25 ). 

The Inte.cnat~.O:t."· l re,L'\l. r,r,d :'en~tontiar;v- C'11Jll'i acion clt•-ring its pr esent 

meeti:1g n t Jer :1e, he.l eX:)l'3Sf ~d its v:'.e•ro in a F.s -;oluti on c.doptei on 

3 A1 1e nl"'t. 1?J.1.9 tn•" f\ 1Y'f\n1 <~. +"-'.:' !>. f::' I'•·.)'.:' ~'!~'J!.;.-1: E/.Ar:. ':'.l!/6. :!:G !:!.::'!':G~ Si:::o 

Raphael C:!.lento , D:!.re~to:.· o !" t :1e !:> ivieion of Social Activ itie s , ~rho 

had a t tcnc1.etl the :neE. tir,gc at B~l'D'3 1 to report t o the Co:.IC'.i t tee thereon. 

Sir Rapholel C~0, DirE'cior of the :Vivis:'..o:l of Docial 

/~ctivitie~ , cave an ontline of the cons~itution of the .II".ternatior.al 

. Penal and Fenitent:l.ary Coril!:liHaion Lnd of the d~velopncnt of 1 ta 

rel6.tiomhi!) with t he tTnited UatiC!'.: . The ColJWI.iscior., ;rhi0h !lad been 

establ~shetl by the fil~st Inte~4ticncl ~·ison Co~gress held in London 

in 1C72 1 waG made •~P of !'epresente.ti...-es of 26 GO-rernments , 15 of t-~hich 

were :1en'Jers of the Ur.i t ee. Nc. tion21 a dmitted by a t \-ro-tl1i:::ods t:~a.jori ty 

vctc of members . The Conrtrioeion 1c reJ.e t:.oru: wi th Ja:::>an had been broken 

off • 

. '\c cording to k t"ticl e 1 of its Co:r:st:.tution, the Com!'liasion 1s 

pur?oacs were : 



"'/ r i' ? l l ;'s•:> 43 •• • J - - .. ; · ....... • •• \ . 

Page 9 

"to stucy quastions re2eting to the rrevention of cri: 1e cm d t hu 
t:.·ea"'::r.ent of <'l.el tnquent.s , in or 1cr to ad viee e:we~lli":ents 
on measures to be taken to p:'evcnt br::laches of tho cr jmj_ne_ l 
lew and for t he devclo1:an.ei1t of their peni-f::el1tiary systems 
according to the most progres~i ve and best ac.a.pted models, ui th 
a view particularly to the edt:cational tr.sat.:wnt and social 
read j us tment of cr:lnina ls anCI. de linqueuts." 

It had been one of the technical agen~ies in that fie.l.C: f ormally 

reccgn!zed by the League of Nations . 

Negotiations to establish its relat~_onship with the United Nations 

(details of which tfere given in Document E/CN. 5/113) h~d been initia ted 

in 1946, and, at its si.xth s ess io-:11 the Ecor.orn.ic and SociRl Council, 

by Resol ut ion 112 (VI) F of 10 ¥.arch 191~8, ha d requested tl1e Social 

Commission to consult with the Inten-mtinnal Penal and Penitentiary 

C01lllllission. The "United Ua tiono had in the meant:ilrte set up a. sr.ecial 

s ection of Scci~l Defence wi thi n the Division of Socia l Act i vit ies, 

to assist the Socia l Commis sion (since action was th0 rr..2.,1or _practical 

issue ) , and consultation \vas nmr only necessary w:ith a vie~.r to 

establishin{; co--operation. 

In Avsus t 1943 the Council ~~d acopted Res olution 115 (VII) c, 
which laid down that : 

" in vie~r of the in:portunce o~ the st\~dy on a n internat:.onal basis 
of the pr oblela of :~:·event:lon of cr:ir.<1.e and treatment of of fenders 1 

the United :Nationz G1 :q~. :1. (' Sel':Ue ler.de:~s h::.p in J:ll'OJnot i nc this 
activtty-;-hav:i.ug -;:;;._.,:i- 1<t:)-i11:;~ei-na:tione.l a nd netio·.1al 
organiza tions uh::.c.~ ha.•.rt:. i nterests and crupete:1ce in this field 
and Eak:.ng the fulbst ~63 of t~eir knowledge a."ld e::pe1·ier..ce. " 

Followinz the adopt i on of that i.1esolut:i.on, a n~eeth1c of the lJrinc i pa l 

interno..tional orga:lizations specializing in tho field l::~d been held in 

Paris on 15-16 October 1948 . It had been atten0.eJ. by r :?.pr esentatives 

of the following internat~orLl bodies . 

The Row~:.rd Le.J.gt•.e for Pcml :iieform. 

The Interna tional Association of Penal La~or . 

The Internat ional Bu:•ea.u f or the Uni fica tion of Penal Lav. 

The Internatio~l Criminal Police Commi ssion. 

The L"lternntional L"latitut~ of Stat istics . 

The International lall As sociation. 

The International Penal and Penitentiary Commission. 

The International Union for Child Helfa:re. 

The ~Iordic Associations of Cril!linolocist s . 



EiAC.24/fD. 43 
Page 10 

Representatives of the Internationa l Iabour Oraanisation, the \·;orlC. 

Hea l t h Orgc:mizat1on, and the Unite(\ Ne.ti~ns Educational , Sc::.entific 

and Cultt~al OrJanization had also a ttended the meeting, and the 

Division of Social i:..ctivities of t he United l'!ations Depa1.·tment of 

Socia l Affair s had ac ted as the Secretariat . A unanimous 

Resol ution had been adopted Hh1Gh provided for the establ islm1ent of a. 

co~cltlttee, made up of repxesentatives of the principal intel~atioPAl 

organizut tons in that field, to meet 't.lr.der the auspices of the United 

Nations and to maintain close l iaieon with the organiza tions co~cernec. 

A meetir.g of their :;:~ernanent representati V'eo in New York and of 

· representatives of the specia lized agencies concerned had been 

convened on 30 r.-:arch 194-9, and ha d outlined methods of · co-o!)eration \-Tithin 

the frrune,-ror k of the United nations study progr~.mme. A group of 

internatior.al ly recognized experts had been set up, sub j ect to 

budgetary 1:1m~ctat.ions , to advise the Secrstary-General and the 

Social Ca~ission. 

It was in that field tha.t the International Penal and Penitentiary 

CO!:Illlission conside::.·ed itself speciall y competent , and it had therefore . 

asked \·rhether, while rnainta ining 1 te autonOl!lY, 1 t should act in that 

relation to t he United Kations , enl arging i ts field of actiVity by 

holding reei onal co~eJ:•ences and e:~tendin[; its membership. 

It hau recently been recogn :!.zed that some degree of duplication of 

work mich'C nm~ exist be>t\-reen the United Nations and the Comra.ission, 

and the Un:!.teo. States C~lder·ro.ent had recommended (Document E/AC . 24/VT. 25 

of 23 July 1949 ) that Merr.bel' Goverrur.ents \.rhich uere also members of the 

International Penal anU. P"nitentiro.·y Coii'I!liss i on should t a ke steps 

within the Coim!lission to briug about its temi..'l18.tion and the tr~?nsfer of 

its asaets and functions t o the United Nations. The United States 

draft resolt~tion h..'\d been f orvl3l'dad to the International Penal and 

Penitentiary Camniss ion, which had discussed it at its meetir.g on 

l A~ust 1?49, which had been attended by r epresentatives of Austria, 

BeJ.t$ium, Denmark, France , Holland, Italy, Luxembourg, :Nor\-ray, Poland, 

Portugal, Sweden, Switzerl and, the United Ki~~dam and the United States of 

America., several of which countries were not Nembers of the United Nations. 

Discussion had cent::.·ed aroun~. the des ire of the International Penal and 

Penitentiary Collll!lission to maintain : its a utonomy and assets; its 

individl~l character as an expert body prepared as such to admit 

Members of the United Nations; i ts headquarters in Europe , 



•' ·' ; . • " 1')1, / o .,.., 4""~ .. . , .. .. v • c: .•. *I .. ..,,1., • _ ..... 

the ( r ec...t e r :p<..rt :::f itS uct i vit,y ht..Vi~g ~rit: inated i n , fll: ("!. Ca ~!:f 

still carried out ::.n, EtU"ope; and , its quinqueru1ial Hcrl d co~1rerence , 

extended if pos~ible b;y- regional conferenceo . I t >ras a l,)pa:.cent, 

howe-yer, thJ.t the !lleeti.':ll) had been ree:oh~tely opposed. to any la.n..:,""Ua .Je 

s ue;gesti.."lg t ermi nation, absorption or int egr a tion of activ5.ties , and 

the words 11 \vithin the fro..meworlc of the United Nations" and s imi la::t• 

expressions had been del 3ted. from the United States proi:Josal. 

· The Commisslon ' s r esolution, which had been adopted. by 9 vot es 

to 0, ;.;ith 5 abstentions, was now before t:he Cou..-lCil. 

¥~. MACHADO (Brazil) felt that the question a t issue was 

whether the United Nations :.::hould share ito responsibility with an 

organizat~on which was not only Largely reg ional, since 21 of its 

25 members were European countr ies, b~t al9o u~cluded s everal 

countries \vhich \vere not !~·~embers of the United Natiw_., . The United 

t;ations had a. res ponsibility to COr1tinue its t-rork in <;hat f ield . 

The connt l'ies concerned wer e rret;l :..~ r etain their o.:ganiza tion, since 

t .hey financed it, but t he Council should recommend to those States 

that \-tere members of both the United r~ations and of the Internatiol"...e.l 

Penal and P~uitentiery Commis sion not to spend money on what was 

mer ely a duplica tion of !'unctions . He considered the proposals p~tt 

fon;ard by t :!le International Penal e.nd Penitentiary Comm.j.ss:l.on in its 

Resolution unacceptabl e , and re~erved his right to comment on them 

later in the deba te . 

~b:' . SErJ ( India) agreed \-lith the United Sta:~es rei;)re:Jentative 

th3.t this \'ras a test case of whether the Co- ordination Committee 

reaily could co-ordinat e . n1e L1t ernational Penal and Penitentiary 

Commission wns obviously du!Jlicating Uni ted Nations, end he apeed 

\vith the r epresentative of Brazil that Countries Me!:iliera of both 

. boQ.ies ~hould be recomr:1eno.ed to '"ithdraw fran the Co!ni!lission, or, 

a l t ernatiyely, that the Sec~etariat should be instructed to exclude 

the organization ' s field of competence from its O\-m. activities. 

·~1r . KOI'SCEHG (tnited States of America) r egetted t hat 

the Resolution a dopted by the International Pet>al and Penitentiary 

Commission l ed to the depressing conclusion that after two and a 

haif yee.rs of negotia tiona no connnon ground had been fotmd on which 



E/ AC. 24/SR. 43 
Faee 12 

that organization and United Nations could tteet. He apprecia~ed the 

valiant effort ruade to r each acreement at Berne , but it \-186 

clear that the Commission wished to r etain its identity and to became 

samethina in the nature of a minor special ized agency, a solution which 

the Econarndc and Social Council could not support. It had repeatedly 

been ~.de cl ear in the Social Commission and in the Council t hnt the 

objective of penal end penitentiary reform would beat be served by the 

intecration of the work of the Co~esion with that of the United Nations , 

and he r e5retted that the Commission €hould have been unwilling to take 

that line, particularly since there was no val id reason why agreement 

should not be r eached. It should be possible to meet the Commission 1s 

desire to pr eserve its eX);lert character, but he emphasized that that 

should be done within the frame"~-.·ork of the United Na tiona . Duplicat ion 

of work would be i.nevitable if the L1ternational Penal and Penitentiary 

Comm.ission persisted as an a.utoD.O!!lOus body only vaguely related to the 

United Nt~.tiona. 

The pr evention o:f crime a.'ld the treatment of del inquents was as 

subject to which the Uni ted Nations had allot ted high pri ority, and work 

in that field could not be divorced from other social activities, 

prosecution of which v.ra.s a United ?Jations responsibility under the 

Charter. His r egr et was height ened by the fact t hat the work of the 

Ia\.oiua.i..lvHa ::i.. :i?~::ud.::i.. ttuU. ?tmli.enl.l&~.·,y COIIml.ission J.tseli woula. oe aaver seJ.y 

affected. Governments that were members of both bodies were forced 

by the attitude of the Commission t o choose between the t wo Or ganizations . 

So far as hia government was concerned, thsre could be no doubt about 

"i ts attitude. As a Member of the United :Nations , it would suppor t the 

work under taxen by the United Nations , rather than the Commission, thus 

accentuating the r egional character of the Commission. 

He drew the attention of the meeting to the United States araft 

reoolution in Document E/AC. 24/vT. 29 (~.,.hich r eplaced Document E/AC. 24/H. 25) 

and explained his reasons for the concl usions reached in the second 

paraBr aph thereof. It had becoDB ap~arent at Ber ne that the Commission 

did not wish to be br~ght "wi tltln the framework of the United Nations" 

.since ~ t had apecti'ically deleted tr.a.t phrase. The languaae of sub-

,paraeraph II ( 1) ot paracraph XII of t he Cammiaai on ' e Resol uti on had been 

·altered fiom the or iginal text. which had suggested that the Commis sion 



E,' .. '.·:; ... : ..... 7: ~ '· ..-; 
P!;.t:,e 13 

s houlC: a<'t es e. body of e:xrerts i!1tn:i.n tae Un1t '3C:. ·N1:J.tions , t o t :1e 

p:..·e sont uo:cfl.i :1c, jn trhir.h r efer8nce via~ made to a "1'e-or~;c.111zed" 

Jilte:.·ne. ·~ionRl :Penal PJld Penitentiary Carrmirsicn.. Tie hjJLSe l.f. be ).ieved 1n 

e::pe:::-ts and felt, moreover, t hat SU.(;h a b ody of eX'; erts :::oul d i n<'lude 

cou...'ltl'ies nqn~r.:.em1:ers o:' tl1e Uni~ed Na t i ons , but the sucn est:!.on of e-n 

Interr.at:!.onP~.l PenAl and Peniter~ tia:ry Cona:n"'..s~ion :•e ·org~:~niz ed as a 

form of :.l.nter -gover~ental, or specieli::.ed agenc~·; t.ras inacc npt<lbl-3 . 

The United. St ates c"..elegat1o:1 at B~l'n'3 bad iut"~:"od.uced a n amend:.len·t , 

which hacl. p:roposen that the bociy o:i:' sxperts s}:ou:.'..d function under the 

Econoru ~ and Social Council anf.. be sorv~ced b:,r t~e United l'iations 

3ecrataria t , but tr.at hac!_ also been re j ected. It ~ms obv i ous ~r..E-.t t !J.e 

Interr:e:tionu.l I'enc.l and Peni tcnt:.c..ry C01mntssion d.:T.d not viis h to becam.c 

:part of the Un~ted. Nations, but siln!JlY to LJ.ai~1tl'l.in. :!. -.loos 0 re-:la:tio:wlri :p , 

perhaps entailing fincncial assis~ce. T::e ~~ge of t he ser~or~d 

p'l!'agraph of t he United States dxll.:ft l'e~oluti ')n m~.e;ht be r a ther 

st1•cng1 but it must be asc.:>r tained on wh9.t basis egreem<:nt wa s to be 

reached. 

The third pa.ra~.ph had been i nse::.:oted in ord.er t o rea:su::e t! 3 

Inte:rnat!onal :?en:ll :md PenitentiaJ:"y Colllinissicn the. t the expert 

ch9-ra.~te:::- of the 'wrk uncler·l:aken would be :;:"'ul ly ~af(;gm:rded . The fou:rth 

pa.ragraph left the door open for ~the:::- p!'oposals f'l 'O'n. the Coll:!lliss ion. 

Re hao. no ob~ection to the :1.naerti<m of the phrase : "afte:..· f1.u·ther 

co;.Lsultation with the Secr etary-Genere.l of the Urdter. Hntions" in t!le 

fo'..U'th l::.ne (a:'ter 11 ll'PC"), if the meeting so \·riahed . The f ina l 

paragraph p:rovi(i.ed an opport~ni ty for governmants to state the i r 

opir.ions on t he matter . 

He felt that t he United States draft ~·esolu-tic.n had t he advantP...se 

of leavi ng the coor open for further pr oposals , ~rhile poL'lt ing o~J.t that 

the resolution received !rom the Commiss ion did not pro·ride a sat :i.s:fl'l.ctol"Y 

basis for fut'lU'e relations wh5.ch would b1· ine to an end the pro·~:..·P. c't.eC'. . 
and costly negotiations t hat had now been drc..ggi'i1e on f or near l y t !l?ee 

ye~s . His statement should not be interpreted as me&nil!g t h!:lt t 1:e 

United Stat es Government was antagonistic to the I nt ernational :C'.:ma.l and 

Pen:!.t ent1ary Co!llllliss ion. On the contrar:r , it fully ap!):>."ecia t ::ld t he 

usefulness of the work accanpl i shed by the organizat i on in the pest . 

It wished only to avoid duplication of func tion, and to lighten tte 

fin&ncial bm·den on goverments , tdth a view to ens '..U'ing effecti"le 

~.ction on a world-wide basis in the field ur.der discussion. 



-:J/ AC . 24 jsn .113 
Pagt; 14 

~ir . FOX (United Rincdom), sa5d t .tat if :1e p.reser. t ed. ce1·t C\in 

e.menU:meiLts t o t he United St ates draft :r e3ol ut ion that was due not t o any 

d.iffe.:re::ce of opinion as t o the ends t o be achi eved , ·out r ather t o e. 

.mis u.."l.<iere canding. It was ruisl eaciing t o iLJ.p~ , Ls t he U:1lte<l Stat es 

r ep ·es9ntat ive had done , that the blame f er t he three year s }JrOtl-act eil_ 

negotiatl ol•S r est ed s olely on the Int.e:rnat ional. Fencl and Penitentiary 

Commissi on. The or iginal su38estion f or re~ticr.s~ip with t he Uniteu 

Nations .t.a d. come from the CoiiiiJJ.issi on itself, wh::.ch, a t its 1946 Cunfer·e:1ce, 

had a doptea. a eet~: iled Resolutio.-. eJ~.'Jiressins a de s ire t o est ablish coLt.act 

and eug~~estin8 w~.ys of mahing tilat contact effective . It had \o:a ited three 

year·s to hoer the view3 of the U:...ited Nations on t i1e :proposalb t r ansmitted 

t o the latter , but had 1ece ived r.o :reply whats oever . The present confereLce 

in Berne had deci ded t o submit ru•ot her Re3olutio!'l in t he hope Qf calling 

forth an express i on of the Uni t ed Nati one ' v iews . 

He agr eed that if the exper~en~e and wo~k of the Commissi on wa e t o be 

of any use t o the United Nations it mus t be brou~ht within tl1at bady' s 

f 1amewor k . If tile Internatior~l Fenal and Penitentiary Commissi on we~e 

i rJor med tha t t he only acceFtable solut i Ql wa s t o place itself wi~hin 

t he f1amewo1k of the United. Nati ons it misht recrn 3icer its positior. . 

He t noref or e p: oposei the del etion of the second par•agr aph from t he 

United. .:>to.~es dr'll.'t r esolution, and the r e:pl acemer.t of the f ourth 

par agr e:pt by the following t ext : ".Request ;! t l1e becr etary -General t o 

c ontir:ue diecuc ai on with the Internatior.al Penal anci Fenitentiexy COlllrlisai on 

with a v ).e-" t o t:.\1.-hmitting to tr .. e Counci.l a t 1ts 1;ent.n sess1on a p.La.'1 i'or 

the eventue.]_ iir~ <J .:;-,;ratiou within the Uni ted ll:ations of the Inte rnational 

Pe1~al and. Pcniten.f, iary Commissi on . " 

Sir Raphael CILENTO, Direct or of the Di vis i on of Soci al 

.Activities , a sked whet her- the r efer ence t o t he tenth se sa i on i n the 

United hingd.om amendment c ould be r eJ.laced. by "at an eflrly se~sion" or 

"at t he el event h sess i on . " 

Re e.lao pointed out that the Interr.ationel Penal &nd Pen1 t ent i e:ry 

Ccmn.issi on might f eel itself cOlillllit t ed by t he Reeolution it had 

edopted , s ince i t had specifically :r:ejectod a position "withiL the 

f n.:mewor k of t ile United Nations", and that negot+aticns on that basis 



m:i 8i1t t herE..fo:-e p1 o•:e diffi cult . E& a~!:-~C.. ~o~iletll€·L it .might r:o::. be 

possibl e to find some ctb.Al f orr!lUla en 1-rh::.ch negct :.aticnil m:.~ht be 

more pro~sL~~ly based . 

Mr . FOX (Urd t 6d llngd.cru) ~g-r&ed to the subs~.:.i tuti:::n ;;f t he 

wcrd.s "t ::: t he e leve:'lth see~;..i or .. " for tae wor•ch:: " to t be tenth se3si :;11' 

He felt, however, t hat it ·.,.:as fer- the CclrllllisEion its elf to d.eciC:e 

wLetLer it could re-o:;on negotiations on t.l1at b:.:.tsis or not . 

Mx·. l:Wl'SClmiG (Udted States of Amer-ica) di<:,cl ajmed ru.y 

iui:.ention of s u2t5es ting tbat the Inte.roa.tional Fecal ar:d Fenltentic.ry 

Commission wa s t o blame f or tte le:1gth of the nego·::;iatj. 0~1 :~ . He Wc::t B 

aware that t he Co:mmissicn Lad rece i ·;e1 n.o di:re~t comanmicati0n:3 f~om tte 

United Nations, but the Uni ted s·;;at e s delt-&ation had in f t.ct t abl ed 

a resolution which, had it betm e.d.opt a d.1 WCitU .. d neve g:t~;en the 

Commission some ::!.dea of what tho United Ne:-.tions expec ted.; t hc: t 

draft reaclution had been op~·o EJG li by tbe United lUilf.,dom repe~::.entative . 

With :regard to the second Uni ted Ki:r.gC.om :':!!'lend.ment, l:e l.'ull i::l 

fc.vour 'Jf J ir Raphae l Cilent :)' s fin>t f crw.ula , r.£Jnely, "at an et~.l'l:f 

ses::.ion· , unle&s t he Inte:rr1ational :'e.nal and Pc::-; ~ tont:i ary C:Jlli!lii:::.;.; .;.on 

were to ::reccnsider its C.ecision at its cu::: :r-e::1t ses r.:. i o:-1, ill w:.1ci1 UI1l i:!.:e l :,• 

CCJ.se tbe mo.tter could be r·efer:red t u tbe ter.th session of the Council. 

Ivi::r . C:.e CO.MH:!NES (F'r ance) had nc intenti en , i n v ie,, of the 

lat eness of the hou::r , of ccmmcr1tir.g ~t l ent:;tJ'!. :m the United 3t <:.tes 

draft :resolut i on and the am.end.Ir..ent t her·e t o <:.ubznit ted. by tlJe 'Gnited 

King<'l.om repre ,3ente.t i ve . He .,,ovld point o·J.t , !:::.lfeV(jr, th:;.t h i s 

de.l~r;c..tion would welc ome the C!.eleticn from t~1e United StB.tes t ext 

o:r' a11ything w.i1ica mi s ht be inter :pretr.d s.s censu::re of tl:e .Re ;::.cluti o.!1 

e.d.opted by t he ll1ternational Penal ani :i?enitentb.ry C:Jmmi .::. r:;icn 

(Docuruent E/AC . 24/6). 

l.fhile it was r.ot surprising , f :;r the re::i"'on s given b;,- t~1e 

United Ring,dom r ep::o.<.;ent&tiv3 , that the terilli> of tl1a t .Res:)luti:;::-. were 

n ::>t corplet ey convincine,) -che Inter:ne.tlonal Per.a l and Penite;lt l c.try 

Co!l20issic;,n should be a llcwed t o :r·e - coneiC.er t O£!.:l i..her' wi t~ the 

Secret.a.ry· Gene::ral the cor"di tions for· co- O!,)Cr l:ition or intecn.~ior< . 

His delegu.tion suppo::r~ed the Unaed I~iugcio~ rrq:.csel t o del e t e 

the ~econd pa::r•e.e,raph from the UniteC. st~t0s dr~::..ft r esolut::.c.n; ho 



E/JtC . 24/-.>P. )~3 
Page 16 

t bouf>ht .1owaver thP.t tr.e nevi text to :::e:>la~e the f o1.11 th pa:i.ag:ra::pll 

should bo d=sfted by the SecretariLt . 

The f inel te.:.ct shoul<i ;;pe~ify t l'.&t tho S<:Jcretar;y-General ':: 

r elJort w:.ul d cover n ot onl_y any lm th(.r _flrO}iO&t-1..> "'~:ich mie)lt be pu~ 

1 cr ward by the CclLlllis&~on but also those w!l:!ch the Cor.:m)ss~on had 

FJr . BORI!:JOV (Uni :!11 ol' Sov i et SociL.lis t .. ~epubEcs) aG.ked 

t~1at no deci&iOll be ta1en on t .iJe ~JUb.Ject befor e :tei;rosentati ves had 

had tima t o L..cquah.t the11;selvee w::.. t h t~e U!1:i t.::d :)te.t es 6.ra:ft reo ol utj :m 

er.d t!te United :F ingd.om ame;1d!llents . He Gugces"te.d that the que,;, t ion be 

defer:t·ed until ::-.a tm day . 

Nx . FENAUX (Bel6ium) t>aid that, after havi:l£ lteru·d the 

t1ibutee paid to the wc.,,;c·k of Interr~&tionz:J l !'e:u~l ::md Fenitentia.r :r 

Co!l1llli3sion, be Lad li::.tru,ed. with :per·ticuJar i nte r es t t o t }Je .:;tc..tements 

n:aci.e bJ t1e Uni t.ed Stste:i r c;re se!ltati ve , of wui ca he a :pproved v itl1 

some .3 light differ enc(~ S of :intcr:pret;1t 1 'JJ1 . 

Refexri1~ to ~he views expresse~ rJ tAe Bra zilian represe~t- 'tve, 

te empLasi zed. t t>..a t the COir.mission we..s r.~t a S:f~SC 1f1.;e:1lly Euro:peau or 

re15ion 1:1l 1:-ody , and t.ha t its r;;.em"'ber:... inc:!.udeC:. auch 1.w.pcrtant countries 

as tho Uui t ed St ctes of .Ail.er i ca, Je~1 oui f, r gontir.a . Its membership 

coruprieed seven n on-Eur opea:1 countr•ies, ;md its unive r s!il c l:a!•o.cte:t 

was bey onc. d:!.e:pute . 

Tho cr 6tmizati o:::l E:till r ete-incd its JUat i f lc-..t lon for existence , 

he conf::!idered, und s h ould be siven C?. cer·t ain messure of c.utonomy i n 

order that i t might con.p:et.:l the iln:p:.rtti.nt tasks which it !ted undertaken . 

\-lith r·ee;ard to the l i nks which should cJd. [;t oe t,•een the Commission 

end tte United r:at:: ono , •le did no-t f ir..d th., ,.,ork of the conference at 

Berne al~osether sat i e;f actozy . A f oriG.ula s hould be sought '1-Thich would 

satisfy both parties and take account of the prjnci:plee of autor..omy 

e.nd. L"ltev. at ion b.l.ike . 

I".an;r arguments cowd be advanced in fa·rour cf autonom:r , .;eeing 

tl:d fucion with a body er..trusted with f a r wi der tasks might inv olve 

the lo~s of all th~ advar.ta; es affor ded by speci~lizuti on . The 

c;ovc:tnment r e presentatives had .:-::ained ext ;m:.. ive e.A.J;le:rience !n the study 



cf :renEl pr obl ems , and their· a ;:&L t a-:>.ce could not b-3 for·es:>r;,r~ vr:;, L.! .:)ut 

rre ~:uJic::.ng tie r esult s f..cc r u.i nt, f:: om t.he c :..,~ssi cn' s LC~.entif :i. ..:: 

&nd tocr41ic~ composition. 

The Ccmm.i '=l:.:: ion ir,c l 1.tde"'. e l e ven 0vuntries r.ot ro.ei.i.be l. S :>f t !,e 

Un::..ted Nat ion E> , and had. at its corm:.:!.and. .~t~£ c.li~ a c:ualif5eti ;:; t~s.r 

and. a libr er;y . It vas al s o r e&ponzi"ul c f or publiPhing ceveral 

peri odi cal s . 

Hi e dele[ati on was pr-ep~red t c acce?t the United Statne c~aft 

r e solutioh , t::ub.)ect to t ile wneud.roor·t pr o~'OGed. by t.r.e United :;:.,h.c,dsm 

and. French r epresentat ives . 

.) • Pl<CG.NAMt'V.iE OF WO.Rh. . 

Tile CRALr~hAN pr-op:H:>ed t hat the next day ' s ll!eetin<:., C:):.t i nuc: 

to c oneider t he Calendar c.f Con.ferencc s . It w:Julc. als o t ave before 

it a l e t ter · i'rom tl1e Preej d.ont of t he I n t e rna t j.o11a l CcronJittee of the 

I~ed C:r css ae!, i ng f or r·econaiCieration of the docj .si c:1 tahen v:i th 

r·egard to t he Inte':nationb.l Rel i ef Uni0!1. 

He p::~.opceed t hat , aa t~1e sov!.et Uni on r·ep:reaer:tative hed 

&ugsested, t he rl.ebate c;,n the I::lten.t:.tionel Penal and FeaH<:n·,t i ar;;· 

Coum:ri.sa i on be cor.tir.ue<l on ScttU·d.ay . 




